From: Nick De Sousa <nick.desousa@westsussex.gov.uk> On Behalf Of No Reply Highways
Sent: 27 April 2022 11:18

To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>

Subject: CHS Staplefield Road Cuckfield - New 600m footway

Dear Cuckfield Parish Council,

| want to bring to your attention to a local interest query | received to construct a new footway on
the B2114 Staplefield Road between D163 Deaks Lane and Public Rights of Way path (number 49CR)
outside ‘North Lodge’.

Despite the above mentioned interest dating back in February 2022, | have not received an official
Community Highway Scheme (CHS) application with written support from Parish, District or County
councillors.

| would appreciate if you could study this location to confirm evidence that this has wider
community benefits and community support. | also need to confirm the exact nature and extent of
the request, so | am happy to meet you on site to discuss further.

| have taken the opportunity to include some useful links to help gain written support for your CHS
application.

https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserinfo.aspx?UID=113

https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/policies-and-reports/roads-and-travel-policy-
and-reports/west-sussex-walking-and-cycling-strategy-2016-2026/

https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/leisure-recreation-and-community/supporting-local-
communities/apply-for-a-community-highways-scheme/

| look forward to your response.
Kind regards.

Nick De Sousa
Assistant Highway Manager — EAST Team.
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